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Dear Mr Osborne

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2015  
Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Replacement of 2no. temporary classrooms with 2no. permanent school classrooms, internal modifications to the existing school building, landscaping works. Temporary school classrooms are to be relocated on the site for the duration of the works and dismantled once the replacements are complete. 
Dudley Infant School, Harold Road, Hastings, East Sussex, TN35 5NJ. 
Decision Dated: 24 February 2014
I refer to the letter dated 18th December 2014 refusing details for the canopy and to the more recent details submitted for approval on 29th April 2016 as detailed below. 
Condition No.6 and Details as submitted:-
Drawing No. 6222 E 2331, Amendment D
I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. I enclose a copy of the drawing stamped approved with today’s date. I confirm condition 6 will be discharged when the approved canopy details have been carried out on site.  

I would also take this opportunity to remind you that I am still awaiting details of condition 7.
Yours sincerely

Sarah Iles







Sarah Iles
Team Manager

Planning Policy and Development Management 
Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Hastings Borough Council, Your Ref HS/CC/13/754

      Amanda Parks Technical Support Officer
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